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Venice, CA  90291 
 
In Re: Action for Defamation and Libel 
 
Dear Geoff & Sofia, 
 
I have received a copy of an email you sent to Monica Kacsur on July 12, 2011. 
 
In this email, you stated, in part “We were wondering if there have been more payments 
and if the notice is real and if the amount is correct.” 
 
I consider this, as interpreted under the laws of the State of California, a communication 
of a statement that makes a claim, expressly stated or implied to be factual that gives a 
negative image of our company as being allegedly untrustworthy and dishonest. 
 
I would also consider this type of conduct and communication an intentional interference 
with prospective business advantage. 
 
My company is hereby demanding that you cease and desist contacting business 
associates of my company and me and painting the picture that we are someone 
dishonest or “cooking” the books in regards to the Lohan video proceeds. This will not be 
tolerated, period. 
 
You do not have any legal right to contact the AP and suggest I’ve been ripping you off 
which is what you’ve done. 
 
This activity must stop immediately. I believe my reputation has already been put into 
question in their eyes by your actions. I am therefore alleging you have caused 
damages. I am asking that you refrain from this type of conduct. You have received 
timely payment on all proceeds on this project, period. There’s no two ways about it. If 
you wanted a confirmation letter of payments from the AP, all you had to do was ask me. 
 
Please understand with no level of uncertainty that continued transmission of any 
suggestion to any third party that tarnishes my reputation with others will be responded 
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to with legal action that may include a complaint and ex parte application for temporary 
restraining order with causes of action including, but not limited to: defamation of 
character, tortuous interference with prospective business advantage. This may also 
include a lis pendens on any real property that you own until such time as a dispute is 
resolved. 
 
I am in disbelief that, after achieving so much in your benefit, you’d be reaching out to 
someone and suggest that my company or I are not paying you money that’s owed to 
you. 
 
Kindly govern yourself accordingly. 
 
Cordially, 

 
Christopher Spencer 
President 
The Spencer Company 




